Company Name: Chengdu Vantron Technology, Ltd.

Address: No.5 GaoPeng Road, Hi-Tech Zone, Chengdu, SiChuan, P.R. China 610045
Telephone: 86-28-8512-3930

Email: x.wang@vantrontech.com.cn

Current Date: 2017-11-16

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class Il Permission change for FCC ID: 2AAGEVTM2M-LV.
Original Grant Date: 2015-06-04

Dear Sir/Madam,
This is to request a Class Il permission change to our product name: M2M Gateway, Models:

VT-M2M-LV, FCC ID: 2AAGEVTM2M-LYV, the device is identical to the previously certified
except for the changes as below,

1.Changing 3G module, change 3G module HE910 (FCC ID:RI7HE910 ) to 4G module
LE910-SV1 (FCC ID: RITLE910SVV2, Grant Date: July 6, 2016 ) or LE910-NA1(FCC ID:
RI7LE910NAV?2, Grant Date: July 6, 2016) .

2.Adding one adapter, model: WT48-1203000-T.

3.Updating EUT external picture,
Original:

Current:




Company Name: Chengdu Vantron Technology, Ltd.

Address: No.5 GaoPeng Road, Hi-Tech Zone, Chengdu, SiChuan, P.R. China 610045
Telephone: 86-28-8512-3930

Email: x.wang@vantrontech.com.cn

4.Updating LTE antennas,

Original: Current:

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.
Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this
application.

Sincerely Yours,

AP w
Client’s Signature:
Client’s Name/Title:  Xi Wang/VP



